College Affairs Committee

Date: June 13, 2024
Time: 4:00 —5:00 p.m.
Location: Zoom meeting

Attending Absent
Josh Evans, Interim Chair Kara Rutherford, Chair
Tracy Crockett Ivy Sotelo
Allison Dickerson Erin Foote Morgan

Nick Recktenwald
Tim Peterson

Kathy Smith
Stacey Donohue

Sara Henson
Laurie Chesley, COCC President
Kyle Matthews, Recorder

Meeting called to order at 4:02 p.m.

1. Old Business
a. Minutes from June 7, 2024 — Josh Evans
e Lalonde noticed an error regard : i ement for full-time
employees should be “$1,000 pe

e Motion to approve the minutes wi

Motion made by Allison Dickerson,

M Motion 3 . ained for not being present at the previous

meeting.

b. G-34-1.4 and @ 3. j i Evaluation, 2" Reading — Tony Russell
i (CAC) that these proposed changes would

r clarification on some language regarding faculty serving in the community.

explained that the intention of the language was to allow for more flexibility

ies for areas of service where a faculty member might complete their

ents for promotion.

d asked whether a faculty member who has requested offensive comments in an

would be able to have their request retroactively approved in light of the confusion

vhether this change had already been approved by the CAC.

o Plassmann and Henson understood this to be correct.

o Evans recalled that there was a three-week deadline to submit such a request in the
original policy.

o Plassmann confirmed this, adding that Hamlin did not feel the deadline was necessary.

6.13.24 CAC Emergency Meeting Minutes Page 1of4



College Affairs Committee

e Motion to approve the second reading of proposed changes to the faculty GPM.
Motion made by Josh Evans, seconded by Allison Dickerson.
M Motion approved by all voting members present

d. Commencement Speaker Selection Committee (CSSC) Proposal, 2" Reading —

e Chesley reminded the CAC that this proposal was for the CSSC to remai
after a successful pilot year.

committee

term limits.
o Chesley did not have a strong opinion on thi

o Dickerson suggested two-year terms migh ng as they are staggered.

o Plassmann concurred that official language o uld further legitimize the
CSSC. She asked Finney, who served during the p , if she felt the makeup of the
CSSC well represented. Finney confirmed this.

e Motion to approve the second reag he Commencement
Speaker Selection Committee with 1
Motion made by Nick Recktenwald, s

s included in the meeting packet. The letter was
written in ord ‘ position on the proposal.

ended starting with a pilot year and for each
as there are significant differences for each

U W
ed differently.
ned that faculty often plan to retire at the end of an academic year and

mployee reaches age 65?
2d that ten other community colleges in Oregon include early retirement
$ in their collective bargaining agreements. She did not recall any of them not

payment causes a different kind of tax burden for the person who chooses to retire
sfore they are eligible for government benefits.

Donohue added that replacement costs for faculty are much lower than that of
administrators and some classified positions. This is why other college faculties have
collective bargaining agreements that include early retirement incentives, and other
employee groups at other colleges might have similar agreements.

6.13.24 CAC Emergency Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4



College Affairs Committee

e Chesley clarified that the CAC may vote on whether to support this proposal and keep an official
record of that vote, or they may simply provide their feedback.

e Boehme said that, after today’s meeting, a memorandum on this proposal wo

Chesley for her approval. Once approved, it would be emailed to all COCC

o Evans asked if any of the Faculty Forum’s feedback had been in

Boehme’s latest draft of the memo.

o Boehme confirmed this and added that COCC employees

continue to offer feedback in response to the memo.

o Finney asked what would happen after that.

sent to

o Chesley said she would consider all feedback s
the memo, and she would announce her fi
likely via COCC Headlines.

o Evans asked when that announcement mig

o Chesley estimated she would make an announ out two or three weeks.

o Evans asked if there would be notice time in the

o Boehme said it was slated fg here would be a three
months’ notice required, e ire between July 1 and
September 30, in which case notice.

e Dickerson had discussed this proposa : ae Classified Association. Their

be sig enough. They also had a

consensus was that the lump sum pay g
althcare concerns. Since the feedback she

similar sentiment a

2 groups. A'faculty member may need to give a six months’ notice in order to
llege enough time to hire their replacement.

uture years. If they knew it was an ongoing opportunity, could they apply for early
etirement? Could they teach part-time after retiring?
e Crockett asked how many employees were currently eligible for early retirement.
o Smith said that the Early Retirement Incentives Committee projected that about 25% of
COCC employees were eligible for early retirement, but that included employees who
were in their 70s as there was no maximum age for this incentive.

6.13.24 CAC Emergency Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4



College Affairs Committee

o Smith shared the results from a survey that was sent out to all COCC employees via
Bobcat Community. Of the eligible employees who were within three ye

e Recktenwald asked whether there was anything the CAC needed to vot

separately.
o Evans concurred and suggested that a vote was not n
o Smith pointed out that the details of the recomm

o Plassmann said she would like to see a clearer ai
retirement incentives beyond satisfying a r
bargaining agreement.
o Boehme explained that everything in the m
portion of the proposal. Based on the commen
not think any revisions to the memo were necess
e Henson reminded everyone that fa embers are off con
decision is made and announced d

faculty return in September.

n memo were not kno
examining and awarding ea
ent of the fagulty’s collective

the recommendation
ng today’s meeting, she did

ring the summer. If a final
it be repeated when the

Motion to adjourn the meeting.

Motion made by T, ett, seconde

NEXT MEETING: E 4 at 10:00 a.

6.13.24 CAC Emergency Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4





